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Tsai, Lucy

From: 최창영 <cychoi@rapa.or.kr>

Sent: 2013年3月17日星期日 下午 7:34

To: Tsai, Lucy

Subject: Re: HUMBLE, //SCV-HB4500 //AN13T0150

Attachments: 00 Test Report_HB4500_r3.pdf

Hi, Lucy Tsai 

 

Thank you for your reply. 

 

I send revised report. 

 

Please, if you can, I want to receive the certificate until today. 

 

Best Regards, 

CY Choi 

 

-----원본 메시지----- 

From: lucy.tsai@ul.com 

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 11:44 AM 

To: cychoi@rapa.or.kr 

Cc: lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com 

Subject: HUMBLE, //SCV-HB4500 //AN13T0150 

 

Hi, Changyoung, 

 

Please address following issues. 

Q#1: According to the EUT photos, it looks like a USB port is supplied. If it is, what…s the function of this 

USB port? Can it communicate with PC related device through this USB connection? 

         ---> Only recharging battery. 

 

If yes, then this device should also be considered as PC peripheral and then FCC DOC or certification will be 

needed. And user manual should also include 

15.105 statements. 

         ---> This EUT not communication to PC. So not PC peripheral. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Lucy Tsai/UL CCS 

 

 

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue  

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested  

information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in  

application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note  

that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to  

the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. Revised  
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documentation should not be emailed, but instead should be submitted through  

"Add Attachment&#65533; function at the UL-CCS website. Please have your  

Assessment Number and FCC ID/IC Certification number handy. You may use the  

following link:  https://cert.ccsemc.com/filing/ 

 

This e-mail may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are  

not the intended recipient: (1) you may not disclose, use, distribute, copy  

or rely upon this message or attachment(s); and (2) please notify the sender  

by reply e-mail, and then delete this message and its attachment(s).  

Underwriters Laboratories Inc. and its affiliates disclaim all liability for  

any errors, omissions, corruption or virus in this message or any  

attachments.  


